

RECEIVED

JAN 30 1969

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

ARTESIA, OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
P.O. BOX 1000
ARTESIA, CALIF. 90501

TO: [illegible]
FROM: [illegible]
SUBJECT: [illegible]

RE: [illegible]

DATE: [illegible]

TO: Linda San Andres

FROM: England (LC 068127)

DATE: 3

TO: M 33-6-26

TO: 11140

Would you please remove the above described oil well from your production schedule. The subject well is non-commercial and is no longer producing. The equipment on the well is being removed, or has been removed, and we desire to temporarily abandon the subject well. If we find no use for this cased hole, we will apply to you for instructions to properly plug and abandon the well.

Very truly,
[illegible signature]
General Manager

cc: [illegible]

cc: [illegible]
District Attorney, First National Bank
Attorney, Culp & Johnson
[illegible]